From: Patrick Connelly

To: William Brennan

Cc: Laura Godette (Clerks VH); Lisa Valley
Subject: Potential Conflict Disclosure
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Attachments: Documentl.docx

Trustee Brennan based on our conversation regarding this potential conflict I've drafted the
following for you to read into the record. | will also send a note to the clerk informing her of same in
order to fully satisfy the code. Laura or Lisa can you please print out a hard copy for Trustee

Brennan.

Thanks
Pat
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After Trustee Galante Makes the motion and it is seconded. The Mayor will turn it over to you at which time you should the following:

“Thank you Mayor, at this time I would like to disclose for the record that I will be abstaining from participating in any discussion or deliberation on this appointment due to the fact that the appointee Amy Lutchen is a long time personal friend and a likely future client of my personal business. I have spoken to the Village Attorney regarding this matter and although he has opined that there would be no technical violation of our Village Ethics code, I am still abstaining on this matter out of an abundance of caution and in order to avoid even the appearance of impropriety. 




